
Town of Thomaston 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
158 Main Street 
Thomaston, CT 06787 
Telephone: 860-283-8411 
Fax: 860-283-2893 
www.thomastonct.org 

 
 

 
 

 

To: Cathy DuPont, Town Clerk 
 
From:     Laura Fitch, Land Use Assistant   
 
Date:      July 14, 2025 
 
RE:       Zoning Board of Appeals July 15, 2025 Meeting  

     Cancellation  
 
 
Due to a lack of business, the Zoning Board of Appeals has CANCELLED 
the regularly scheduled July 15, 2025 meeting. 
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